

Sarah Kanaga

Registered Nurse



Prairie Village, KS, 66208



(913)961-8181



sarahekanaga@gmail.com

Compassionate Registered Nurse with over 4 years of experience in offering comprehensive patient care in critical care environments. Works well with diverse patient populations and skilled at remaining calm in high-stress situations. Team oriented and committed to developing strong relationships with patients and families through empathetic communication and a respectful attitude.



Education

2013-08 - 2017-08

Bachelor's of Science in Nursing

Research College of Nursing And Rockhurst University - Kansas City, MO

Graduated *cum laude*

Minored in Spanish, Theology, and Film Studies

Dean's List Fall 2013-Fall 2014

Member of Sigma Delta Pi Hispanic Honor Society

Elected to Risk Manager for Theta Phi Alpha in 2016



Work History

2021-06 - Current

Registered Nurse

Saint Luke's Physicians Group, Kansas City, MO

Advised patients and caregivers on proper management of seizure and neuromuscular disorders.

2019-08 - 2021-01

Registered Nurse

Stroke & Brain Specialty Center, Kansas City, MO

Delivered specialized care to stroke, neurological, and medical-surgical patients and monitored responses while working with the healthcare team to adjust care plans.

2017-10 - 2019-08

Registered Nurse

Research Psychiatric Center, Kansas City, MO

Monitored all primary care needs for mentally ill senior patients while maintaining safety in the milieu.

2013-08 - 2017-07

Private Tutor

Kanaga Tutoring, Prairie Village, Kansas

Provided one-on-one personalized educational and emotional support to students K-12 in various subjects from math to foreign languages.

2014-01 - 2014-05

Desk Manager

Rockhurst University, Kansas City, MO

Managed a team of 24 employees to provide safety for McGee Hall and its residents, and to ensure 24/7 security was maintained.



Certifications

2019-08

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support

2020-08

NIH Stroke Scale Certification



Skills

Building Patient Relationships

Crisis Management

Medication Management

Family Education

Proficient in Spanish